contractor; the issuance, renewal, suspension, or revocation of an employee's or contractor's security clearance; the execution of a security or suitability investigation; the adjudication of liability; or coverage under FHFA–OIG's liability insurance policy.

(15) To the Council of the Inspectors General on Integrity and Efficiency and its committees, another federal Office of Inspector General, or other Federal law enforcement office in connection with an allegation of wrongdoing by the Inspector General or by designated FHFA–OIG staff members.

POLICIES AND PRACTICES FOR STORAGE OF RECORDS:

Records are maintained in electronic format. Electronic records are stored on FHFA–OIG's secure network, authorized cloud service providers, and authorized contractor networks located within the continental United States. Paper records are stored in locked offices, locked file rooms, and locked file cabinets or safes.

POLICIES AND PRACTICES FOR RETRIEVAL OF RECORDS:

Records will be retrieved primarily by an individual's name or business email address but may also be obtained by a search using any search term or filter.

POLICIES AND PRACTICIES FOR RETENTION AND DISPOSAL OF RECORDS:

Records are retained and disposed of in accordance with FHFA's Comprehensive Record Schedule, Section 4 (N1–543–11–1, approved on 01/11/2013) and the FHFA–OIG File Plan.

ADMINISTRATIVE, TECHNICAL, AND PHYSICAL SAFEGUARDS:

Records are maintained in controlled access areas. Electronic records are protected by restricted access procedures, including user identifications and passwords. Only FHFA–OIG staff (and FHFA–OIG contractors assisting such staff) whose official duties require access are allowed to view, administer, and control these records. The System Owner controls access to this System and limits access in accordance with the above.

RECORD ACCESS PROCEDURES:

See "Notification Procedures" Below.

CONTESTING RECORD PROCEDURES:

See "Notification Procedures" Below.

NOTIFICATION PROCEDURES:

Individuals seeking notification of any records about themselves contained in this system should address their inquiry via email to *privacy*@ fhfaoig.gov, or by mail to the Office of Inspector General, Federal Housing Finance Agency, 400 Seventh Street SW, 3rd Floor, Washington, DC 20219, or in accordance with the procedures set forth in 12 CFR part 1204. Please note that all mail sent to FHFA-OIG via the U.S. Postal Service is routed through a national irradiation facility, a process that may delay delivery by approximately two weeks. For any timesensitive correspondence, please plan accordingly.

EXEMPTIONS PROMULGATED FOR THE SYSTEM:

None.

HISTORY:

None.

Mary B. Schaefer,

Acting Chief Counsel, Federal Housing Finance Agency, Office of Inspector General. [FR Doc. 2024–24483 Filed 10–22–24; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 8070-01-P

FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION

[Docket No. 24-09]

Notice of Filing of Amended Complaint; TZ SSE Buyer, LLC, Complainant v. COSCO Shipping Lines Co., Ltd., Respondent

Served: October 17, 2024.

Notice is given that an amended complaint has been filed with the Federal Maritime Commission (the "Commission") by TZ SSE Buyer, LLC (the "Complainant") against COSCO Shipping Lines Co., Ltd. (the "Respondent"). Complainant states that the Commission has jurisdiction over the amended complaint pursuant to 46 U.S.C. 41301 through 41309 and personal jurisdiction over the Respondent as an ocean common carrier, as defined in 46 U.S.C. 40102(18), that has entered into a service contract, as defined in 46 U.S.C. 40102(21), with the original complainants.

Complainant is a Delaware limited liability company with a principal place of business in Toledo, Ohio. Impact Products, LLC and Safety Zone, LLC (the "original complainants") filed the verified complaint in this proceeding on February 7, 2024, and subsequently filed for Chapter 11 bankruptcy and sold the claims asserted in this proceeding to Complainant. The original complainants are shippers as this term is defined under 46 U.S.C. 40102(23) with offices in Ohio, Tennessee, and Connecticut, among other locations.

Complainant identifies Respondent as a company organized under the laws of China with its United States office located in Secaucus, New Jersey and as a global ocean carrier.

Complainant alleges that Respondent violated 46 U.S.C. 41102(c) and 41104(a)(10) and 46 CFR 545.5. Complainant alleges these violations arose from assessment of demurrage, detention, per diem, and yard storage charges during periods of time in which the charges were not just or reasonable because of circumstances outside the control of the original complainants and their agents and service providers, and from the acts or omissions of the Respondent that led to the assessment of these charges.

An answer to the amended complaint must be filed with the Commission as provided in Administrative Law Judge Alex M. Chintella's October 16, 2024, Order Granting Motion for Leave to File Second Amended Complaint. The full text of the amended complaint and this order can be found in the Commission's electronic Reading Room at https://www2.fmc.gov/readingroom/proceeding/24-09/.

The initial decision of the presiding judge shall be issued by February 14, 2025, and the final decision of the Commission shall be issued by August 29, 2025.

David Eng,

Secretary.

[FR Doc. 2024–24534 Filed 10–22–24; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6730-02-P

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

[File No. P222100]

Horseracing Integrity and Safety Authority Assessment Methodology Rule Modification

AGENCY: Federal Trade Commission. **ACTION:** Notice of Horseracing Integrity and Safety Authority (HISA) proposed rule modification; request for public comment.

SUMMARY: As required by the Horseracing Integrity and Safety Act of 2020, the Federal Trade Commission publishes a proposed modification of the Horseracing Integrity and Safety Authority's rules addressing horseracing in the United States. The proposed rule modification would amend the Rule 8500 Series, the Assessment Methodology Rule, which establishes a methodology for determining assessments described in the enabling statute. This document contains the Authority's proposed rule modification's text and explanation, and it seeks public comment on whether the